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ARNETT HALL LAB RENOVATION 

Addendum 1 
 

 

Questions will be received until 3:00 PM, Wednesday, September 18, 2024 

 

Proposals will be received until 11:00 AM, Wednesday, October 2, 2024 

 

Proposals will be opened 11:05 AM, Wednesday, October 2, 2024 

 

 

 

 

This Bid Packet contains 2 pages 
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The below questions were asked by the StoneMile Group 

 

1. Please confirm that this is NOT a pre-vailing wage project 
This is not a prevailing wage project. 
 

2. Please clarify, bid documents (PAGE 8) state that bids are due Wednesday, October 2nd, 2024 @ 11:00 AM but 
on the very next page (9) they state that the opening is @ 10:05 AM, October 2nd, 2024. 
Bids are due at 11:00 AM and will be opened at 11:05 AM on October 2, 2024. 
 

3. Please provide formal address for Campbell Hall, location of Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting. 
The pre-bid meeting will be held in 337 Shaw Hall, the Business Office Conference Room at 1:00 PM on 
Wednesday, September 11, 2024.  The address for Shaw Hall is 208 University Dr. West Liberty, WV 26074.  
Following the meeting, a tour of Arnett Hall will take place. 
 

4. Please advise if this project is exposed to any local Business & Occupation Tax. 
Not to our knowledge. 
 

5.  Please advise, is there any fire protection / sprinkler system work required? 
See PWWG Addendum 1 
 

6. Spec book contains a section “033543 – POLISHED CONCRETE FINISHING”. I cannot seem to find either on 
floor plans or in finish schedule where this may be required.  Please advise. 
See PWWG Addendum 1 


